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Study Zone Learning Centers Inc.
Administrative Office
10209 Spyglass Way
Boca Raton, FL_ 33498

TEL 561-451-9907
FAX 561-487-8936

Memorandum

To: . . i _ f
o Division of Corporations POHOCIOS 1 « E=1 7 — ;_._.q_
From: Murray Danz ~4/05 GE""QIQ?I*-DQQ_{
BRRRELD TS sokRdD TS
Date:  04/02/02
Re: Dissolution of Educational Assistance Corporation (FEI #65-1 139869)
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Enclosed find Articles of Dissolution fo

r this corporation which
was formed in error, I ig a DBA of Study

Zone Leaming Centers Inc.

STUDY ZONE LEARNING C’ENTERS INC.
CORPORATE OFFICES

736 RIVERSIDE DRIVE

CORAL SPRINGS, FLORIDA 33071
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to 607.1401, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submits the following

articles of dissolution:

FIRST: The name of the corporation is: E Duch 77a/F ]
ﬁef? JSTANCE: C 0RCoR A Trav
SECOND: The filing date of the articles of incorporation was: q}// ?/// 2/0 o /

THIRD:  (CHECK ONE)

(] None of the corporation's shares have been issued.

ﬁ The corporation has not commenced business.

FOURTH: No debt of the corporation remains unpaid.

The net assets of the corporation remaining after winding up have been distributed

FIFTH:
to the shareholders, if shares were issued. _

Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)
%A majority of the incorporators authorized the dissolution.

[ A majority of the directors authorized the dissolution.

Signed this ] dayor W . 75 0L

SIXTH:

Signature % (/ ,
, president, or other officer - if there are no officers or

(By the chiairman o vi chauman ofthe b
directors, by an inco orator ) ]
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